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Kristen Mueller

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:57 PM
To: Cox, Christopher
Subject: RE: [UC] WM Green Paint Spray Cans

I will take a 5 gallon bucket of paint.  We can get some smaller paint cans and divvy it up amongst the 
group.  One five gallon will be fine to start with. 
 
Kim M. Turner 
Universal City 
210‐659‐0333 ext 705 

 

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:55 PM 
To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
Subject: Re: [UC] WM Green Paint Spray Cans 

 
Good afternoon Kim,  
 
What a great way to start off the New Year. I do not believe we have access to the spray cans anymore, 
however I do know that our Container Site Manager can provide me with 5 gallon buckets of the paint 
he uses at the repair shop. We do provide our San Antonio Housing Authority facilities we service 
with these 5 Gallon Lowe’s buckets and it works well for their abatement efforts.  
 
I will be speaking with the repair shop shortly to inquire a out the spray cans as well. I look forward to 
working with you all on this. 

Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
SATX & RGV District Areas 
ccox6@wm.com 
  
Waste Management 
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 
San Antonio, TX  78217 
Cell 210 772 6074 
 

On Jan 8, 2021, at 11:33 AM, Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> wrote: 

  
<image001.gif> 

Chris, 
  
UC is resurrecting its graffiti removal committee.  We have experienced a lot of tagging 
lately.  In the past, Albert provided the City with spray cans of the WM green paint so we could 
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just spray the dumpsters after they were tagged.  Could you please provide the City with some 
more cans of spray paint? 
  
Our graffiti team will start on the 19th of January so if we could have it by then, that would be 
appreciated. 
  
Thanks. 
  
Kim M. Turner 
City Manager 
City of Universal City 
  
2150 Universal City Blvd 
Universal City, TX 78148 
  
Tel: 210‐659‐0333 ext 705 
Fax:  210‐659‐7062 
Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov 
  
WWW.UCTX.Gov 
  

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


